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BLIC WORKS. Restigouche 108 28 233 369] of parties tendering lower and amount i f 0 

DEPARTMENT Se ene lst. John 33 154 207 3894| of their tenders. When the Cooper bill was before state of the New England States’ in- 4 Sars, hi 

JER LER to] Sunbury 2 4 188 334] 3 Q-—is this contract completed? = |the House in Committee on Thure-jdustries to provide ‘an immediate th Hi b wis sy The 1 ak 

HON. MR. STEWART in reply tof SIEDWEY. ~~ oe ER grr tlt day. Mr. Wood of Westmorland pro-| market for its share thus utilizing| controlled by toy elie ring yr 

mig  contract| Westmorland 143 265 645 1063| 4 Q—what is the lensth of road cov. based Ak duro EE on ht eer times I ould 
I ety Smet cantiniat TNT SIRS 161 918 E68 1012] ared hy this contract and what is. the)aftewards” withdrew ii, on HEME HEtREE Soe: dHECa I oe how be Horr 

RE Jor Totals +... 1369 8220 7015 11,604; average cost per mile to date? assured by Hon. Mr. Baxter that|taken in connection with any pro-| Gio FE bid wie, ou ds; 
A.—$69,218.00. Unit price basis. A—38.9 miles. Average cost per mile the effect of the proposed amend-|posed development, but in this in- my, 20% co 7 

Q. 2—Were there any lower tenders HON. MR. STEWART in reply to|to date $10,375.58. ment was already embodied in the stance .it seemed to him that New I saw 

.on Contract No. 77 than price at 

which Contract was let? If so, give 

names of tenders and amoun
t of ten- 

to o Enquiries in 

cial Legislature 

Mr. Dysart: 

THE DAILY MAIL, FREDERICTON, N. hd TUESDAY APRIL 3, 1928. 
ER 

STEWART in reply oe HON, MR. 
Mr. Dysart: 

1 @—To wirom was Contract No, 9? 
awarded and at what price? 

A—Contract *No. 91 awarded (fc 
Messrs, Dexter & Richards on a unit 
price basis at $58,894.70. 

2 Q—Ways thig contract awarded at 
the lowest tender? If not, give names 

5 Q—What is the total amount AR 
on contract to date? Inquiry No. T. 

A—$85,079.60. 
1 Q—How many bridge contracts 

MIR. 4. M. WOOD SUBMITTED AN 

bill. The official report follows: 
MR. WOOD proposed the addition 

of the following clause to section 18 
of the Bill, seconled by Mr. Agar. 

AMENDMENT T0 POWER T BIL 
Mrs. Ambrose is Higtabusg, € 

writes:—¢¢I suffered for some 

Brunswick was being called upon to 
risk the most. He could not see|. 
that the amendment which he pro- 
posed would have the effect of de- 

advertised, 80 By, 
cided to try them. 
I had only taken a 
few boxes when I 

Se 
d during the fiscal year 

: 

A—Yes. 2 byes! awarde ‘And further that the consent of [laying or ha ring the project. All noticed that I FR 

. GR. Jonah, N. B. Hanson $§61.062.20 Ah Sitebn & Earn 4 a the Lieutenant -Governor-in«Council {that he desired was that the whole better, so I econ 

F. Brown and H. Dunphy 61,091.40) Fr db 3 Phe hbove nant HON. a STEW A in reply tolfor acquisition of any Crown Land|project should be referred to the tinued taking them 

. Armstrong Bros. ......... 67,999.50, rn were awarded to the lowest ten- Pry SC 3 as provided in Section 3 of this Act province for final seal and approval and in a short 

$0 4.Q \3—What is the total cost of es Ayn Inquiry No. 1 shall not be given until the Legis- after it had been investigated and time my heart felt 

Contract No. 77 to date oxeLs: 1 Q—What is the total amount of |jature has consented and concurred!endorsed by the Governor-General-in- entirely different.” 

A—$86.904.81. A—Six. the tender prices at which Dexter &lin the findings of* the federal au-;Council and the two departm €. 
$ : oe a a partments at 

Q 4—WHat of the estimates cost to Richards were awarded contracts by | (horities above mentioned.” Ottawa. Price 50c. a box at all druggists “and 

section of road covered by the Department of Public Works—| [n explanation, Mr. Wood said A Big Project dealers, or mailed direct on receipt of 
complete section T : 4 rk i J ig Proje Limi 

contract No. 77 ? HON. MR. STEWART in reply to| both bridge and road departments—ithat he had supported the amend-] 3. ed id rice by The T. Milburn Co., spol 

A— Estimate of cost to finish cost|Mr. Doucet. lin Restigonche County, under call for| ment to delay further consideration |, “nc 107. IMEHIDEE had said thal} Toronto, Ont. ’ \ 

ky eh | tendors since November: 1, 19252 # the bill ‘hecana 1 he (there was nothing to be gained by 
has not been comnletad. Inquiry No. 13. ft grist of the bill because he felt that the] AOI: HER. Sothink Sh a 

Q—How many ferries are there in| —A-—Pridee Department, $12,920.00: project was of such great magnitude oA wild wh RU, FHS x 5 

HON. MR. STEWART in reply to! operation in the Province which are| Rod Department, §72.310.10. ~Ithat its possibilities for good or AA i ea = hi ig 

© Mr. Dysart: | receiving Government subsidy ERE nls hat i the total amd paid | evil had net yet been thoroughly |. ripe vcd peli ne bid 

Q 1—What is the amount of the suc-| Give name, locality and amount of| to Dexter & Richards for all wOrKlinvestigated. He believed that haste | i SE SARE Le hl 

cessinl tender for contract No. 747 subside to each. done in Restigouche County, coverimg | ghould be made slowly. VRB le a He ii big 

\_$16.699.30. | A_Twenty-three. | contracts, extra work, force accounts. | The -Aevelopment OTA Pri Nob | 0; SeHREE Jia Tui or ih ail 5d 

Q 21s this contract complete? | Hopewell & Dorchester, Hopewell! etc., from November 1, 192§ Ry 205s te’ ino benefit {o New Brunswick ex- Bn Sgr) co Y Ab 

AT ran { Cane & Dorchester, Albert County,j # Bridge Departme nt, § 27,15 3 font and until complete and in a gery ae if vp x oY g Ta opus {9 

Q 3—What is the total cost of sec-| $300.00. | Road Department $90,623.69. \ | position to develop power at a price A ; Ne 5s XH phi A ae Fig 

ion of road covered by Contract No. Stickney, Stickney & Simonds, Car-| {attractive to industries that might &°% 0 he TE Ss) 

tion of a overe 3 n ? | —_— 4 + portant omussions and time woud 

Ml to date? ; | let on County. $100.00. |come into the province ty utilize it.\} "" a qed to correct th rsd 

A—$23 569.83 3eechwood, Wicklow & Beechwood, HON. MR. STEWART in reply to!On the other hand ta State offi i BR 4 
A—$23.569.83. { ? J AR D { An 5 RY Ushi gd ie cost of power had been esti- 

£100, 00. | Mr. Dysart: Maine was in a posit, with @|,.:0q by the promoters at bet 
{peer Island-Campobello, Deer Is-| gi 45 at is the total mileage o¢!large population and the languishing Brissy Ae vy orp RRC y 

¥ NMR. STEWART in reply to : & oN {50h 15 ) TOT ge 50 and $178 per h. p. This might : 

” HON. MR. * RAL 1m reply ’ land-Campo hello, $1,000.00. road section covered by Contract No. | -— 4 KP Sa op SG Rk exceeded. In (I Petitcodi idal You are sure to need sone 

* Mr. Viol 3 ows & te St. An-| org : = = oom a es ee 1 ceeded. In the Pelitcodiac tida i S pb ard 

Mr. Violette: 1 | st. Andrews & St. Stephen, St. An-| oro | power project there were great a handy remedy for Sonbora, 

iQ 1—What is the total number of "gr wq & St. Stephen, Charlotte Bloc 25 EARNER © 1ERet ho * # P ¥ Bod v or s ee Tasect Stings, Thorn Scrac. hes, 

od Ta a ae v | i 9.0 Miles. ! hora Resnlution of the Municipal Coun- sib:lities wi‘hout the drawback of Sore Paces. Zam-Buk hu 320 

varians Depdstmonts of thes Gove) of Shippezan-Miscou, Miscou Harbor &| g Keb : = is the average cost Derl cij for cotting adeqnate Ferry Bervice da..uge
s io other interests. There, roved tobethe best. 1 ke 

£ Ry . : mile fo date! between the main land at Shippegan power had been estimated on a S y 
: at the present time? | £45 os 5 ount 7,1 ZL a & - Dov g ith you. 

orm 5 pi sh xorg SER SU Tittle Shippezan, Gloucester Cc Y, As $14 835.88. and the Island of Lameque and Mis- | cost basis of $100 per h. p. or less eS a and Store. 

ALE antom i ar'- | £300.00. { 3 Q-—Wnhat is the type of road being| con? and the project was, even more ; re 3 

ment of Public Warks ; l ShippegansMainland, Shippegan &| bui It under this contract? pa 5 TRA hoi ppt shins Coal pad cats 4 Md 

oy Q 2—What officials of the varions|gavoy Landin, Gloucester County,| 4. Gr: Sol $ : a : SL 

departments had control of +ha anara- | $400.00 A ¥ od : 2 Q—¥'as the Government been in-/head than in the Passamaquoddy 

on of an automobile during tha nast , ey Point-Rothesay, Reeds Point] —What is Se sstimblen cost per formed th~t the Ferry Service at Ship-| project. x . 

he ; 5 & evra * King’s County, $550. 00. thy “0 finish this contract? If estl- pegan and Miscou, as provided in the| At Maccan, continued, Mr. Wood 

A T.. Ingram Pwavinsial Tax 4 3 a Se ened Se r La mates available is not yet completed. past. has heen entirely inadequate (a steam plant utilizing powdered 

Inspector: L. P. Roy, Mistrint Hi~D-| SA en County, $75.00. Brine will this information be avail-| (itn the present requirements and|coal! fuel was developing power at a Ra
 

way Encineer: I. T. Thoriavlt Dis-l «James Neill,” Gordon's Wharf and,  A_ _metimate of cost per mile to fin- conditions? > as low and even lower than f : : 

BE Ten Baeidor WA, SMe Ly serieville: Noctumberiand « Coutty, | +a istimate of cost pe ! A—The Department was not inform- it iat of many hydro plants. The Lieutenant-Governor-in-Council under 

" Lanson, District Hichway Fnzineer; fie CS G0005 SA Ti ; + ish contract will be completed some|eq that thiz Ferry Service at Shippe- coal deposits at Minto he thought of- the provisions of the amended Act, 

a Lt ihes Thetriol thehw Fs | time about the latter part of the|gan and Miscou was inadequate until|fered a great possibility for the pro- the effect of the proposed amend- 

i ? We «Frances Ullock,” month. after it had been suspended by the | dudtion of cheap power by the use ment was already embodied in the 

Engineer; Jas. T. Turnbull 

Highway Engineer:
 © C Machnwell { Chatham 

Chatha & el Io Northumber- 5 Q-—Cive total quantities in cubic 

District Highway Fn - ™ W_(C.lland County, $5,000.00. ryardg, or other units, for all items nf 

Wetmore. District Hi Engiprer; | Millid=eville, Millidgeville & Bays; WOT cavarsd Hy fii EN tuglind. 

8B. H. Kinghorn, Chief Hi Fip- | water, St. John County, $2,500. Bion SA, it dps to fate? 

gideer; W. J. Lawson Loe Sn BOER, Fast and South Mus. _ — Clear 19 yin grubbing, 

- gineer; J. McKenzie, Rasident Road: quash, St. John County, $40.00. AE pl dash rock. 46.322 cu. yds.; 

. 2 By : s - all other material, 67.206 cu. yds.; ex- 
Engineer; R. B Turner, . Resident] ws Sec A Indiantown & gal SN yo 

Road Engineer: T. C. Barker Resi Milford, St. John County, $1234.87. Si 1 ives i = R., fay bang hind 

dent Road Engineer: W. B. Tammnt,. Byrton, Burton & Maugerville, Sun- ni i aia Rip —h ~03 ws ho gr 

Resident Road Encineer: A. Gorda pury County, $100.09. 5-00 AT a dour - he 4 

Realenl Road Wtager( J, Masbow,) _ Oromocto-Fredericton, Oromocto & 0 D0 00 ied, 325 lin, ft; 24” 
Resident Road Eneineer, - -adaricton. Sunbury & York Coun- Eo ts i ry ag ing 20 ial 

Ry Raw ay automobiles Li ties, $100.00. Son rR ERE 75 in ft : 157 a T 

been purchased, bv verious depart)  woodside, Woodside & Rusiagornis, fpe supplied. 770 Hn. ft.; 187 GC 1 
ments since No. 1st. 1925? Give di-| qunbury County, $300. 2 e Boia 804 Tin. ft. 24” C. IT 
ferent makes of car. from whom pur-{ Bairdsville—Kliburn, Bairdville & «3.3 odin 100 lin. ft. 20° CT ! 

chased and price paid? Kilburn, Victoria County, $50.00. i + Sih 5 ok 
A—_Nash Sedan nurchased hv Dent. S pipe sunplied, 30 lin. ft.; laying com 

Public Works, 1926. from Stawart- Ee & Kingsclear, pipe 15”, 294 lin. ft.; laying Con pipe 

Nash Motors, St. John @ $1.85000. ET Fama hart 2g 3s oe laine 05: Hi aly 

Ad agaed Crh oy Carson, Queensbury, York County, g . vid | I Nine 15 618 lin Ti 

Nash Motors, St. Joim ‘Bs 094 7 an Woodstock & Hawkshaw laying C. I. pipe 18” 718 lin ft.; laying 
e - 7 VES 2 1 T . 04 . 3 N 

a aa & Rich-| “areginley. McGinley & Crock’s ggg cu. yds.; steel in concrete, 2,982 

Ser Elke Rel De t. Pub- Point, York County. $300.00. y 1bs.; gravel surfacing, 7,002 en. yds.: 
EET Ams i 2 LC Ag Davidson, Queenshury & Dumfries, fencing. 120 rods: gravel in' nine 

Moncton @ 209° on 3 AEE "| York County, $250.00. found., 28 cu. yds.; rock base under 

On danloh Goch SR Ea Manzer, Bast & West Sides Nash- highway, 77 cu. yds. 

HL ATE. Spy "chased D¥{ wagk River, York County, $150.00. ? 
ist pte Public Werks 1927 from Sns- Caraquet Island, Caraquet & Cara- i 

es ALC Sussex, @ $756 94. | quet Island, 2 wih Thuis County, $75.00. 

Pontiac Sedan, mrch~osed by Dent, HON. MR. STEWART in reply to 

© of Public Works, 1927 fram Creichion 

& Smith Motors, St. John, @ $1.094.75. 
Whipnet Coach, pnrchased by Bat 

of Public Works, 1927, from C. | 
Black, Woodstock, @ $245.00, | 

Whipret Coach prrchased by Daz-| 
partment of Public Works, 1927, from 
Scott Motor Sales, Fredericton, @' 
$845.00. 

| 

HON. MR. STEWART in reply to 
Mr. Dysart: 

1 Q—What was the total amount of 

monev spent on the Restizouche Conn- 

ty portion of the Camphellton-St. 

Leonards Highway, in the fiscal year 

1926? 
A—3253 175.14. 

HON. MR. STEWART in reply tc 
Mr. Dysart: 

1 Q—What was the total amount of 
money paid by the Department of 

Public Works to the General Supply 
Company of Canada, I¥mited, for 

Toad machines, repair parts, etec.? 

(a) For the year 1926? 
(b) For the year 1927? 

A— (2)$11,928.60. 
(b) $35,890.02. 

2 Q—What was the total amount of 
money paid by the Denartment of Pub- 

lic Works to the Smith Foundry Com- 

pany, Limited for road machines, re- 

pair parts, automobiles. labor on road 

machines, motor cars and trucks, ote. ? 

(a) For year 1926? 

(b) For year 1927? 

(¢) From October 31st, 1927 
to nresent date? 

A— (a) $25575.30. 
(b) $20,109.76. 

(c) 3% 808.64. 

HON. MR. STEWART in reply to 
Mr. Dysart: 

1 Q—What is the estimated mileage 

| County, $1345.52 

.mon River, Kirz’s County, $1359.29. 

9 Q—Are there ferries operated in| 

the Province by the Government? If; Mr. Doucet: 
so. give name, locality and cost ofl 1 Q—Give detailed statement nf ex- 
earch. 3 | penditures on Eel River Bar Retain- 

A—Yes. ! ing Wall for fiscal vear 1926 and 1927, 

Relleizle Pay, Long Point & Earl's givinz names of all parties employed 

| Wharf, King’s County. $680.58. | oi same, rate of wages paid each em- 

Clifton (Temporary), $55.90. ployee and total amount paid each 

Fvandale, Kars & Greenwick, King’s employee. 
A—AI1l payrolls and accounts in con- 

nection with this work are on file in 

the office of the Secretary of the De- 
partment of Public Works and may be 

inspected by any member of the Legis- 

Gondola Point, Perry Point & Ham- 

Gagetown, The Lighthouse Below 

Gazetown and Scovil’s Wharf at Mea- 
dowlands, Kueen’s County, $2432.57. lature at any time. 

3 Q—Are there forries in the Prov- 2 0—Give detailed statement of all 

ince totally .or partially ‘maintained, materials purchased for Eel River Bar 
Retaining Wall, from whom purchas- 
ed and prices paid. . 
A—Statement of materials purchas- 

ed is shown on page 173 of the Public 
Accounts 1926 and on page 186 of the 

bv the Government? If so, give name, 

locality and cost of each. 
A—Answered bv onestions 1 and 2. 

= ’ Public Accounts, 1927. Details are 
HON. MR. STEWART in reply to] shown on accounts attached to pay- 

Mr. Dysart. i Tolls on file in the office of the Secre- 
1 0—To whom was the contract tary of 

awarded for the MacGregor Concrete myorks. 
Arch Culvert and Roadway Embank-| 

ment in Resticonche County? 

(a) ‘What was the amount of | 
their. tender? 

the Department of Public 

HON. MR. STEWART in reply to 
Mr. Doucet: 

A—Dexter and Richards. 1 Q—Has the Government been in- 

(a) $12.920.00. formed that the ferry operating be- 

92 O—Were any lower tenders sub- tween the mainland at Shippegan and 

mitted? If so, by whom and at what Lamegue Island was suspended last 

price? ERRE0s, by the Federal authorities on 

A—Yes. N. M. Hanson & Sons, account of improper equipment and 

N. B.. $11.500.00; being dangerous to the travelling pub- 
Armstrong Bros., Perth Victoria Co..| lic? 
$192.946.00. A—The department of Public Works 

3 O—Has this work been taken over) was informed that this ferry was sus 

by his Department. : pended last fall by the Federal an’ 

A—Yes. thorities of the Department of Marine 

4 O—Ts thie contract completed to, & Fisheries for not complying with 
the plans. specifications and cross sec-| the requirements of that Department 

tions of embankment. as called for by with regard to equipment, in the way 
the Department under the contract?| of life preservers, etc, for the ferry. 

A—Yes. Notwithstanding the fact that present 

boat had all equipment carried by pre- 

Durham Bridge, 

of Main Trunk, Secondary Trunk, and| 5 Q—What is the total amount paid 
By-Roads in each County of the Prov-| {he contractor on this contract to date, vious ferries. 
ince? including extras? 2 Q—What action was then taken 

y 2 TTR A—Total amount paid to contrac-| by the Government to provide im- 

x BT bs “% met tors on thie contrnrt to date, includ-| mediate accommodation for the peo- 

1 ~ 2 ine extras, $19,484.00. ple of that locality and the travelling 

B= dr hg gE 6 O—What is t"~ total amonnt of| public in general? 

| 29 SF 8 @ |the extra payment made on this con- A—As soon as the Department of 
2 SE LE ES 5 | tract? Public Works was informed that fer- 

= ak SNE 8 ye Be 3 (a) What are the actual items!ry had been suspended for the above 
$250.00 reason, the federal authorities were 

Albert 66.1200" 28% 501 A—%6.564.00, communicated with and Steps taken 

BIEAOEON ., ¥f xo 88. WT 605.880 (a) 80 1. c. ledee road, 2.736 cub. | to have service resumed. 

Charlotte ..... 3. 404 334 821|varde @ $2.00, y .$5.472.00 
Gloucester 128 189 586 902 20 p. c¢ earth, 684 cub, yds, @| HON. MR. STEWART in reply to 
Kent 54 334 0K TOURS 0 BEE. eH ae ddan A p42.00| Mr. Doucet: 

Gr PE 122 417 1029 1568] Gravelling 1,750 lin. ft., 500 cub 1 Q—Is the Government aware that 

Madawaska 47 TT 5 oR ATE ad. EDR 0 UNA dar Tso 750.00 | a movement has been started in the 

North'land 147 149 678 974] | County of Gloucester and particularly 

Queens ..... 120 102 444 666 $6,564.00 in the district of Shippegan, backed 

Federal authorities. of a similar plant. Such a plant bill. : 

3 Q—Has the Covernment taken would utilize New Brunswick raw; He could assure the House he 

any steps toward operating and main |rfiaterials and labor. { said, that this * control would be 

taining Ferry Service at those places, | 
as is done in some other localities in |he beieved it the duty of the Legis-| 
the Province? 
A—Not as a Government owned and | terests of the Province and to retain 

operated ferry. 
4 Q—What will he tlc futore action yand approve 

of the Government » n° 

Ferry Service at Sh'n 
con for next season? that through control of the Crown |ment. : 

A—The Governmor* will see that ; Land necessary for dam construl- MR. AGAR consented to the with- 

tion, which was retained by the]drawal. = adequate service is provided. 

Mr. Wood said that! 'exercised and should there be the 
slifhtest doubt about anything in- 

volved in the scheme, then the 
question would be piaced before the 
Legislature for consideration and a 

special session of this Legislature 
called if necessary. 

MR. WOOD withdraw his amend- 

Concluding, 

{lature to properly safeguard the in- 

{the sovereign right to finally ratify 

the scheme before 
{actually undertaken. 

HON. MR. BAXTER pointed out 
‘ding cdequate 

regan and Mis-| 

cLAUGHLIN-BUICK'S 

rich, modish cclor har- 

monies add further charm 

to the long, low lines of the 

modern Fisher bodies. 2 

The 1928 McLaughlin-Buick presents the season’s 

most colorful and attractive mode. The rich hues 

of the Duco-finish Fisher bodies blend delightfully 

with the interior color-harmonies, providing an 

atmosphere of luxury and refinement approached 

by few save the most costly cars. 

MCLAUGHLIN-B 

SMITH FOUNDRY CO., LIMITED 

Fredericton, N. B. 

The G. M. A. C. De- 
ferred Payment Plan 
offers many advantages 
to buyers of McLaugh- 

lin-Buick cars. 

M-24288


